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DATE:   July 17, 2015 

TO:   All Potential Vendors 

FROM:   Tim Carroll, RFP Coordinator 

SUBJECT:   VENDOR QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS  
for RFP-2015-0622-ACQ Knowledge Management Services 

 

Executive Summary: 

This document is prepared by the Washington State Department of Transportation (WSDOT) 
and shall serve as the sole official reply to Vendor Questions submitted in response to RFP-
2015-0622-ACQ released on June 22, 2015.  Questions and responses are numbered for ease of 
reference only and are in no particular order or priority.  Questions and comments have 
generally been stated as they were received except that some questions have been modified to 
maintain vendor confidentiality or to reduce redundancies.  The answers may only explain or 
clarify some aspect that is already addressed in the RFP.  It is important that Vendors review all 
questions and answers. 

 
Vendor Questions and Official Answers 

 

1. QUESTION:  Do you desire, and expect to receive, "off-the-shelf" strategies?  
Reference to:  "The preferred model is the Method for Analyzing and Structuring 
Knowledge (MASK) method developed by Jean Louis Ermine" implies that a 
proprietary solution is desired. 

ANSWER:     The Method for Analyzing and Structuring Knowledge is a methodology 
rather than a product.  It is the preferred method for constructing the knowledge book 
because the six models that comprise the method offer a logical way to capture and 
explain knowledge about an activity.  The presentation of the knowledge is highly 
navigable and helps support user access to the knowledge.  Other methods that offer 
logical design for knowledge capture and presentation that facilitates ease of use will be 
considered.  
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2. QUESTION: We are told that "This project will build on a project development 
business process model developed through a separate agreement with the Department of 
Enterprise Services Lean Transformation Team."  Are products of this model available 
for review at this time?   Can details be shared now?   When will it be completed?  What 
documentation will be available?   

ANSWER:  The business process model is in development and not currently available.  
The business process model will not be available until September and therefore, the 
business process model is not currently available to share.  To build the business process 
model, we are conducting SIPOC reviews for each functional area of the process.  The 
(SIPOC) documents the suppliers, inputs, process, outputs, and customers/consumers.  
We are also capturing gaps and challenges in process.  The functional areas include goal 
and need setting, planning, programming/investing, design, construction, operations, and 
maintenance/preservation.  These results will be collated and reviewed in a culminating 
workshop on the overall process.  It is anticipated that the firm receiving the award for 
the Knowledge Services contract will attend the final business process workshop. 

3. QUESTION: How does WSDOT plan to avoid focusing on "how we do it today"?   

ANSWER: WSDOT has been transforming the process for several months through 
several independent activities so we are aware that change is needed.  The Accelerated 
Innovation Deployment (AID) project is helping to identify how these transformative 
activities fits into current work processes and the issues that need to be addressed to 
achieve the vision of practical solutions.   

4. QUESTION:   Does WSDOT claim the right to use information submitted in proposals 
that is marked "Proprietary" or Confidential"? 

ANSWER:  .Please see Section 3.10 of RFP 2015 0622 ACQ. 

5. QUESTION:  Can a Bidders List be provided? 

ANSWER:  .No. RFP 2015 0622 ACQ was forwarded to over 1,000 Vendors for their 
consideration. 

6. QUESTION:  RFP clause 1.3 indicates that the term of this contract is for one year, but 
may be extended for up to an additional five one-year terms.    Clause 1.7 indicates that 
there is a maximum of $300,000 available for this effort, and responses containing 
quotes (presumably for the one year term) in excess of this amount will be disqualified.  
If the contract is extended, is it WSDOTs intent to draw upon this same pool of available 
funds for the additional years?    
ANSWER:  The implementation period for the current scope is estimated to be an initial 
one year term but is negotiable. If the scope is extended, it is anticipated that it will be 
from a separate funding source. 

7. QUESTION: In the RFP section 2-Schedule, are the dates for the vendor interviews 
fixed or will there be some flexibility to work around prior commitments of key 
personnel? 
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ANSWER:  There will be limited flexibility . 

8. QUESTION: In the RFP section 2-Schedule, is the expectation that vendor interviews 
will be held in person in Olympia, or will remote interviews be considered? 

ANSWER:  In person meetings located in Olympia, Washington are encouraged. 
Remote interviews will be acceptable if necessary. 

9. QUESTION: Please confirm that the intent of section 6.4 of the RFP is to ensure that 
vendors incorporate any estimated travel costs into their cost proposals within the 
“Travel, Per Diem and Hotel” line item shown in Appendix E (Cost Model) – rather than 
to say that travel costs are not allowable for this project.  

ANSWER:  Travel costs area allowable within the scope and budget of this project.  
Please submit your estimated travel costs within the “Travel, Per Diem and Hotel” line 
items shown in Appendix E. 

10. QUESTION: Has WSDOT recently contracted for these types of services with a 
Consultant? If so, can you name that consultant or organization? Is that consultant 
eligible to pursue this RFP? 
ANSWER:  WSDOT has not previously contracted for this type of service. 

11. QUESTION: For the Cost Model Appendix E, can you provide an example/sample of 
how the various components of cost are broken out? Is it a requirement to breakout 
Fringe/Benefits in the document? Or can a single number representing the hourly rate be 
submitted? 
ANSWER:  Please list your Year 1 annual costs for those categories identified in 
Appendix E (Cost Model).  Fringe Benefits can be incorporated in Wages and Salaries.  
WSDOT needs to know the Year 1 annual costs as outlined in Appendix E.  A single 
number representing the hourly rate is not sufficient.   

12. QUESTION: Will the WSDOT Project Manager be dedicated to the project? 

ANSWER:  Fifty percent (50%) of the Project Manager’s time is dedicated to the AID 
Project. 

13. QUESTION: What is the maximum attachment size that WSDOT can accept via email? 

ANSWER:  20 MB Total (attachments and message) 

14. QUESTION: Can you disclose what date WSDOT was awarded this grant? 

ANSWER:  January 22, 2015 

15. QUESTION: Sections 1.1 mentions the broader Practical Solutions AID project. Would 
it be possible to get a brief overview of this broader project? Or will that be provided to 
the successful vendor at the outset of the project? 

ANSWER:  Please see the attached description. 
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Practical Solutions 
AID Project Handout.  

16. QUESTION: Also in Section 1.1, page 4, how many representatives in statewide 
functions involved in transportation system development and management will 
participate “in order to incorporate knowledge management strategies into deployment 
of Practical Solutions within WSDOT?” It appears these functional representatives 
would be in addition to the subject matter experts working on capital projects. A count 
or estimate would be appreciated.  

ANSWER:  Approximately 75 unique individuals are anticipated to be involved. 

17. QUESTION: Can you please quantify how many people in WSDOT will be involved in 
the activities included in this grant scope? 

ANSWER:  Please see the response to Question 16. 

18. QUESTION: There seems to be a typo in the third bullet under 5.13: “The data and 
information products created recipient repositories, and consumers of that product” –
which makes it unclear. 

ANSWER:  You are correct, a comma is missing.  The statement should read: “The data 
and information products created, recipient repositories, and consumers of that product.”  
Information resources are stored in multiple repositories.  Understanding where critical 
information exists will help us know who has access to it, identify opportunities to 
improve delivery or connections to other resources, and identify opportunities for 
streamlining 

19. QUESTION: What are primary intended uses of the taxonomy to be developed in the 
project? 

ANSWER:  Each discipline involved in the transportation system development and 
management process have their own jargon.  In addition, term meaning varies across 
business units.  The primary intended use of the taxonomy is to improve findability of 
data and information resources across the repositories holding data and information 
resources applicable to the transportation system development and management process.   

20. QUESTION: Will subject matter experts have sufficient availability for co-construction 
and validation of knowledge models for the knowledge book? 

ANSWER:  It is WSDOT’s intent to select an activity that is feasible to deliver and 
understand that subject matter experts will be essential for this. “Sufficient availability” 
will need to be discussed in contract development with the selected vendor. 

21. QUESTION: Is the only deliverable under 5.1.5 Recommendations for a Learning 
Culture expected to be a written report or would it be acceptable to also support 
WSDOT resources in putting some or all of these recommendations into practice, given 
the expected duration of the project? 
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ANSWER:  The only expectation is a written report but WSDOT welcomes additional 
deliverables for this activity. 

22. QUESTION: Is there a need to assist with the socialization of the project across the 
department in addition to communication activities listed under 5.1.6? 

ANSWER:  WSDOT welcomes additional deliverables to support deployment. 

23. QUESTION: Is the Department of Enterprise Services Lean Transformation Team 
currently supported by third party vendors?  If so, would WSDOT disclose those parties’ 
names? 

ANSWER:  The Department of Enterprise Services employees are providing services 
for the AID Project. 

24. QUESTION: On page 23, Section 5.1 starts with the following statement: 

This project will build on a project development business process model developed 
through a separate agreement with the Department of Enterprise Services Lean 
Transformation Team. 

Please describe the project development business process model developed by DES 
Lean Transformation Team. What is the format and/or the tools used to develop the 
model? Is the approach that which is documented on the DES website? 
http://www.des.wa.gov/about/pi/Lean/Pages/default.aspx 

ANSWER:  The business process model is in development.  DES is working with 
WSDOT to 1) Gather information to understand the current state of WSDOT’s project 
development processes; 2) Assess the agency’s current understanding of its value 
streams, primary metrics across the value streams and current performance along those 
metrics; 3) Identify largest problems or gaps associated with transportation system 
development and management via agency research, AID steering team inputs, and other 
sources; 4) Grasp the agency’s current transportation system development and 
management process and subprocess documentation status; and 5) Gather and review 
existing sub-process maps in preparation for SIPOC mapping sessions.  Products will 
include 1) maps of the 7 Sub-Processes that comprise the WSDOT transportation system 
development and management process. Products will include information on suppliers, 
input, process, outputs, customers and related gaps, questions, and opportunities 
associated with each process; and, 2) an integrated high level future state map of 
WSDOT’s transportation system development and management business process. The 
product will map the value stream through the functional components of transportation 
system development and management and related gaps, questions, and opportunities 
associated with each process. 

25. QUESTION: In Section 5.3 on page 26 there is a requirement for the consultant to 
attend a Process Mapping Workshop. Does the department have a preferred standard for 
process mapping from the DES Lean Transformation Team? If not, will it want its 
consultant to recommend an approach and deliver the workshop? 

ANSWER:  The Knowledge Services vendor is not expected to recommend an 
approach for process mapping or deliver the workshop.  This will be conducted by DES.  

http://www.des.wa.gov/about/pi/Lean/Pages/default.aspx
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The Knowledge Services vendor is expected to participate in the business process 
workshop to understand the context for the project and gather initial information on 
information and knowledge resources needed to support the business process. 

26. QUESTION: Section 5.1 mentions that a business process model (BPM) will be 
developed in a separate project with the Department of Enterprise Services (DES) Lean 
Transformation Team. Is a specific business process modelling methodology, known at 
this time, going to be used?  Are there any examples of BPM developed by the DES 
Team that can be shared with us to help in preparation of the proposal? 

ANSWER:  .Please see the response to Question 2.  We do not have examples to 
provide. 

27. QUESTION: RFP section 5 indicates that: “This project will build on a project 
development business process model developed through a separate agreement with the 
Department of Enterprise Services Lean Transformation Team.”  Can you provide more 
specifics on the deliverables to be provided by that separate agreement, and their 
relationship to the deliverable specified in section 5.4.2 of the RFP?   More specifically, 
what is WSDOT’s expectation with respect to the Knowledge Management services 
vendor’s participation in or contribution to the business process mapping effort? 

ANSWER:  Please see the response to Question 24. 

28. QUESTION: Can you expand on the level of partnership with the Department of 
Enterprise Services Lean Transformation Staff? For example will they be helping to 
facilitate the Value Stream Mapping exercise, bringing Lean tools and frameworks for 
the project team to adopt? 

ANSWER:   Please see the response to Question 24 for a description of the work with 
DES.  DES Staff are providing expertise on lean practices, facilitating workshops with 
project participants, and working with WSDOT on interim products.  Our object is to 
obtain agreement on a high level value stream from WSDOT’s subject matter/business 
representatives at the September workshop. 

29. QUESTION: Section 1.1, page 4 calls for the Washington DOT “to employ established 
lean methodology to streamline processes and knowledge management practices on 
targeted capital projects to disseminate and institutionalize new practices.”  

Does this mean the consultant will train DOT employees to apply lean and knowledge 
management practices so they can accomplish the streamlining and institution of new 
practices tasks? Should the lean methodology be the same or at least conform to that 
implemented in DES? 

ANSWER:  The Knowledge Services vendor will not be responsible for lean training.  
Participants in the AID Project will receive as-needed training from DES and/or the 
WSDOT Lean Process Improvement program.  WSDOT and DES are collaborating on 
deployment of lean techniques in WSDOT. 
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30. QUESTION: RFP section 5.1.2 specifies that the Knowledge Architecture to be 
developed should identify “the disciplines that need to be engaged at each step of the 
transportation system development and management process for improvements to the 
transportation system.”  Does WSDOT intend to refine the specific scope for the types 
of projects or types of improvements to be considered in this effort – for example, is this 
multi-modal in scope, does this include preservation, capacity, safety, and operational 
improvements? 

ANSWER:  This project is intended to provide a high level knowledge and information 
architecture for the multimodal transportation system, including capital and operational 
strategies (transportation demand management and traffic operations) as well as 
preservation.  The AID Project is helping to facilitate deployment of Practical Solutions 
at WSDOT. Information on Practical Solutions can be found on this website: 
http://www.wsdot.wa.gov/Projects/PracticalDesign/. 

31. QUESTION: We assume that the project will seek to unearth “hidden” expertise not 
available in other documents. Is this a correct assumption? Please describe how well 
current project practices are documented; who is responsible for maintaining them? 

ANSWER:  Not all of the knowledge is “hidden”.  In many cases, it is that each 
functional area knows their process but these processes, including inputs and outputs, 
are not known throughout the lifecycle of transportation system development and 
management.  The AID Project seeks to clarify a high level process from goal setting 
through maintenance and operation.   

Through the DES contract activities, we will identify business steps and inputs and 
outputs.  The Knowledge Services vendor will capture information on the disciplines 
that need to be engaged in each step of the business process and the expertise needed to 
accomplish the analysis or decision-making at each step.  This will include capturing 
relevant manuals and tools used at each step – and the gaps in process documentation. 

WSDOT Manuals are available through the following website: 
http://www.wsdot.wa.gov/Publications/Manuals/index.htm and many are used 
throughout the lifecycle of transportation system development and management.  These 
manuals do not fully represent the new expectations for Practical Solutions. 
Responsibilities for manual management are distributed to offices with primary 
responsibility for the subject matter.   

The DES contract activities will begin to identify existing guidance and whether changes 
are needed to that guidance as well as gaps in process.  The improvement needs will be 
prioritized by the AID Project Steering Committee. 

32. QUESTION: How many (either a count or an estimate) procedures are there that pertain 
the project scope? Are these processes currently mapped in flowchart form? Are there 
measures of compliance with current written practices? If so, what is the compliance 
level? 

ANSWER:  Each of the 58 manuals listed on the following website provide input to an 
aspect of the process for developing and managing the transportation system: 
http://www.wsdot.wa.gov/Publications/Manuals/index.htm.  Not all manuals include a 
flowchart but some do. We do not have metrics for compliance with manuals but do 

http://www.wsdot.wa.gov/Projects/PracticalDesign/
http://www.wsdot.wa.gov/Publications/Manuals/index.htm
http://www.wsdot.wa.gov/Publications/Manuals/index.htm
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track implementation of written practices. For example, project controls monitor scope, 
schedule, and budget and deviations from the project development process are 
documented and routed through an approval process.   

33. QUESTION: WSDOT notes one challenge is “employees are retiring and/or changing 
positions” (page 4 of the RFP). Can WSDOT provide a breakdown of employees by age 
cohort?      

ANSWER:  Yes.  

Age Range 20-
24 

25-
29 

30-
34 

35-
39 40-44 45-49 50-54 55-59 60-64 65-

69 
70-
74 

75-
79 80-84 

% 
Employee 
Population 

0.8% 3.6% 6.8% 8.7% 10.7% 12.7% 17.9% 20.6% 14.3% 3.3% 0.5% 0.1% 0.02% 

 

34. QUESTION: Please provide context around why MASK was selected as the preferred 
model for the knowledge book. 

ANSWER:  The six models used to capture knowledge about a practice and the 
navigability for the user are of particular interest. Kraft Foods experience with this 
model has demonstrated that is a successful tool for the user community and helps 
facilitate knowledge capture and transfer. 

35. QUESTION: Section 5.1.2 states: “The Vendor will use products from the Business 
Process Model workshop(s) to understand the knowledge information needs for each 
business process step.” Are knowledge architecture deliverables expected to be based 
solely on the BPM? If so, would the Vendor be expected to take a more active roles in 
the BPM workshops in order to ensure that all information needed to develop the 
knowledge architecture is elicited and captured? Or are additional workshops or other 
types of communication with stakeholders acceptable/expected? 

ANSWER:   Meetings with functional areas are underway to capture information on 
suppliers, inputs, process, outputs, and customers and will be completed by the time the 
knowledge services vendor is selected.  The business process mapping workshop will 
bring this information together into a discussion of the overall process.  Working 
materials will be provided to the Knowledge Services vendor at the time of selection.  It 
is anticipated that the Knowledge Services vendor will need additional input from 
stakeholders. Workshops and other forms of communication are acceptable.   

36. QUESTION: In the RFP section 5.3 Schedule, it is noted that most of the required 
meetings may be attended remotely.  Are there any specific expectations for the on-site 
time in addition to the Process Mapping Workshop and the two Steering Committee 
meetings noted? 

ANSWER:  No. 
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37. QUESTION: Does WSDOT have an in-house survey tool? 

ANSWER:  Yes, Survey Monkey 

38. QUESTION: Is there a tool/technology that WSDOT would be using to document and 
communicate this information? 

ANSWER:  No.  A specific tool/technology has not been identified.  WSDOT prefers to 
work with existing enterprise software licenses to promote the broadest access and use 
of information.  It is recommended that the tool/technology be finalized in contract 
negotiations. 

39. QUESTION: What organizational functions (e.g., HR, IT, Legal, etc.) are represented 
on the AID Project Steering Committee? 

ANSWER:  Engineering Policy & Innovation, Capital Program Development & 
Management, Multimodal Planning, Maintenance, Quality Assurance and 
Transportation System Safety, Traffic Operations, Public Transportation, Information 
Technology, Human Resources & Safety, Freight Systems, Local Programs, 
Development, and Construction.  

40. QUESTION: Will there be an openness for the Consultants to work remotely 1-2 days a 
week? 
ANSWER:  We do not expect the Consultants to work on site.   

41. QUESTION: Can you please identify the main offices where these people are located? 

ANSWER:  The AID Project includes participants from WSDOT’s headquarters in 
Olympia, Washington as well as each of our Regional Offices in Spokane, Yakima, 
Wenatche, Vancouver, Olympia, and Seattle. 

42. QUESTION: Can you disclose the “targeted capital projects” that are referenced in the 
Background information? 

ANSWER:  The following candidate projects were identified in the grant proposal. 
• SR 520 Westside completion 
• I-90 Medical Lake Interchange - Reconstruction (VE completed 2013) 
• I-90 Spokane Transit median flyer stop 
• I 405/SR 167 Interchange- Direct Connector CEVP Update 
• I 405 Renton to Bellevue CEVP update workshop 

43. QUESTION: If it’s known or has been estimated, how many “targeted” capital projects 
will be included? If you have a list, please provide their locations and project budgets. Is 
our understanding correct in that we will work with acknowledged subject matter 
experts who worked on these projects to extract “hidden” knowledge for dissemination 
and institutionalization?  

ANSWER:  The AID project is focused on programmatic approaches rather than project 
specific approaches.  Capital projects are used as points of reference for participants and 
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vary with the participant.  The AID Project seeks to understand the flow of products and 
information throughout the lifecycle of transportation system development and 
management and the representation and expertise needed at each step in the process.  
Because there has been a high degree of independence by organizations responsible for 
in each functional step (planning, programming, etc), the AID project seeks to clarify the 
interfaces between functional steps.  Because there is a high degree of independence in 
each regional office, the AID Project seeks to understand the inputs required for 
statewide and regional decision making.  This information will provide a blueprint to 
guide deployment of new strategies. 

44. QUESTION: The RFP on page 23 in Section 5.1 lists experience and subject matter 
expertise requirements:  

The Vendor must possess demonstrable experience and subject matter expertise in 
knowledge and information management; project management; meeting facilitation; 
and the ability to draft and finalize a readable and usable report of the knowledge 
and information architectures. 

Is there a requirement or a desire for the consultant to have expertise in transportation 
agencies or in capital program management? This capability could help screen, 
supplement, and validate subject matter expert knowledge inputs. It would also aid in 
facilitating the agency map of the future state. 

ANSWER:  Expertise in transportation agencies or capital program management is 
beneficial but not required. 

45. QUESTION: Is any transportation or capital projects experience necessary for this 
project? 

ANSWER:  No 

46. QUESTION: Regarding Section 4.1 of the RFQ, (M) Vendor Profile, which states 
“Vendor must provide…Washington State Uniform Business Identification (UBI) 
number,” are businesses that do not currently have a UBI number eligible to provide a 
proposal in response to this RFP?  

ANSWER:  Yes, a Vendor without a current UBI number is eligible to submit a 
proposal to this RFP.  Per Section 4.5 of the RFP within thirty (30) days of being 
identified as the ASV, Vendor must be licensed to conduct business in Washington, 
including registering with the Washington State Department of Revenue.  

47. QUESTION: With regard to the proposal submittal requirements in Section 3.5, page 9, 
can submittals be in one document or should they be separate documents for each 
section? The nine listed sections are the following: 

• Vendor’s cover letter explicitly acknowledging receipt of all RFP revisions 
issued, if any  

• The Response to the Vendor requirements (Section 4)  
• The Response to the Technical requirements (Section 5)  
• The Responses to the Cost requirements and Price List (Section 6)  
• The Response to the Best Value Requirements (Section 7)  
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• The cost response in a completed Cost Model (Appendix E)  
• Vendor’s signed and completed Certifications and Assurances (Appendix A)  
• Vendor’s exceptions and/or proposed revisions to the Contract (Appendix B)  
• Vendor’s MWBE Certification (Appendix C), if applicable 

ANSWER:  Per Section 3.5 the above documents should be submitted as separate 
documents to protect the integrity of the State’s evaluation process. 

48. QUESTION: Section 3.6 refers to “each volume” of the proposal. Are these the nine 
sections on the previous page? 

ANSWER:  Yes, only one Volume containing the documents identified in Section 3.5 
comprises the “Response”. 

49. QUESTION: On page 10, item 3.7.3 calls for showing the Section and page number 
“consecutively in each section of the response.” Should the page numbers start at “1” in 
each section or be numbered consecutively through the entire nine sections.  

ANSWER:  Pages should start at Page 1 within each section. 

50. QUESTION:  Section 3.7.1 states “Submit Certifications and Assurances with original 
signature separately from the electronic Response.” Please confirm: Does “separately” 
means hard copy via mail or courier? If to be submitted in hard copy separately, must 
these materials be received by or before the proposal deadline? 

ANSWER:  Vendors must submit Appendix A, Certifications and Assurances, as a 
separate attachment to their response to the RFP Coordinator listed in Section 3.1 of the 
RFP.  The response deadlines are listed in Schedule 2 of the RFP.  The document does 
not have to be submitted in hard copy or before the response deadline. 

51. QUESTION: Please confirm that the intent of section 6.4 of the RFP is to ensure that 
vendors incorporate any estimated travel costs into their cost proposals within the 
“Travel, Per Diem and Hotel” line item shown in Appendix E (Cost Model) – rather than 
to say that travel costs are not allowable for this project 

ANSWER:  The intent of section 6.4 of the RFP is to ensure that vendors incorporate 
any estimated travel cost into their cost proposals and annotate those expenses within the 
“Travel, Per Diem and Hotel sections in Appendix E (Cost Model). 

52. QUESTION: ·Section 4.1. Can vendors located out of Washington State submit 
proposals? If yes, it is our understanding that out of state vendors will not have a UBI 
number as specified in section 4.1. Is this a correct assumption? If not, how does an out 
of state business obtain a Washington State UBI? 

ANSWER:  Yes, a Vendor located outside of Washington State may submit a proposal.  
A Vendor without a current UBI number is eligible to submit a proposal to this RFP.  
Per Section 4.5 of the RFP within thirty (30) days of being identified as the ASV, 
Vendor must be licensed to conduct business in Washington, including registering with 
the Washington State Department of Revenue.  The Washington State Department of 
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Revenue Registration requirements are available at: 
http://dor.wa.gov/Content/DoingBusiness/RegisterMyBusiness/ 

53. QUESTION: Section 4.5 states “Vendor must be licensed to conduct business in 
Washington,” within 30 days of being identified as the ASV. As above, we are not clear 
how to do this as an out of state business 

ANSWER:  Please see the response to Question 52. 

END OF DOCUMENT 

http://dor.wa.gov/Content/DoingBusiness/RegisterMyBusiness/
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